From: Amy at Ground Game LA <amy@groundgamela.org>
Sent: 09/20/2023, 6:00 PM

To: laart@metro.net

Subject: How You Can Be Part of Our Movement

Hi LA ART,

I’'m reaching out to you today to invite you to join Ground Game LA’s Donor Wall. We moved into our
new office over the summer, and we’re working to make it an organizing hub, where the movement
for a more equitable Los Angeles will grow. Our membership is excited about the possibilities this
office holds compared to the old one: it's fully ADA accessible, and it's much easier to invite the
community to join us there.

Before we could move in, we had to make some necessary renovations, which are still in progress.
There are lots of ideas and energy around what we want to have in our space, especially what we
can offer to our coalition partners and members of our community, like you! This includes skill
sharing classes,trainings, meeting space, free supplies (COVID tests, masks, and harm reduction),
snacks, and of course, fun events like parties and movie nights.


https://click.actionnetwork.org/ss/c/wehEm_vu1NBVXOKYSqOxTOi34aJoCJC1EivM7Ih953zADjGwMH2kLthw69yNEp9ZK5ih0l3mgrK4XpBRpz55jYy7HIRTt7XH1N3mEaChRAylMWJB0d7pguCQ0AgDFHfK-bzEyg6JTuwvM6W4e6reo0CUdIjHVgQAebo0UatdEzrVJupXiS_qEABxfxU9nwCq3DqbxXweDP4wbMQKaow7wBicykEccLrgVdWQAiovd85A3cLVUNoD3iRAsGHJQDw1-dQXTqxk2tRlvpa6q-52hraqw6d55a17Q_Gv843FjdlKIf9ZAjdE2S-16IswmWg_GQUTRMkttkB5hpvqEhz4VVsITpCmvT3kDkKZ1L_D3uI/3zs/G3yD4AIARHKCxauOQr6Egg/h0/pr-C_PxvViKi0zf9qpb3NaLK5XSTPcoNRP5XiWk25mI
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BE A PART OF OUR NEIGHBORHOOD!

Before we can get deeply into the details of programming all of these events, we're working to
improve our office and really prepare it to be a safe and welcoming space for everyone in the
community. That’'s where you come in. We're starting a Donor Wall where we can proudly display
our supporters who have helped to make our work possible. Our goal is to raise $50,000!

The money raised through our Donor Wall will cover the cost of renovations, including replacing the
flooring and painting. It will provide for new furniture, a cozy and welcoming space, and work
stations. Last but not least, this sum will cover our first year of rent, which as we all agree, is too
damn high.

Your contribution to the Donor Wall will not just benefit Ground Game LA, but all of our partner
organizations, including People Organized for Westside Renewal (POWER) and Knock LA,



providing work spaces and Wifi for our employees and journalists. On top of that, each donation tier
offers awards, from your name being displayed on the wall to a Ground Game shirt to dinner with our
Executive Director and Board for the top donation tier.

What do you say? Support our vision for a more equitable LA!

Yes, I'll add my name to the donor wall!

In Solidarity,
Amy Gatto
Development Director

P.S. If you've already joined the wall, thank you, thank you, thank you! Another way you can help us
reach our goal is to share our donation link along with why you donated on your social media and in
group chats, or just forward this message to your network! We truly appreciate all you do for us and
the organizing movement.

Sent via ActionNetwork.org. To update your email address, change your name or address, or to stop receiving emails from Ground Game LA, please click here.
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